

## 11th Quattor Workshop

Contribution ID: 24

Type: **not specified**

# Discussion

*Thursday 17 March 2011 16:30 (1 hour)*

Major issues, workplan, specific needs for RHEL6, impact on component development

**Session Classification:** RHEL6 Discussion